










































































7.2 VIEW STUDY
6. Taylor Way @ Keith Road
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7.3 SHADOW STUDY

June 21st - 10:00 am June 21st - 12:00 noon June 21st - 2:00 pm June 21st - 4:00 pm

Sept 21st - 10:00 am Sept 21st - 12:00 noon Sept 21st - 2:00 pm Sept 21st - 4:00 pm



7.3 SHADOW STUDY

Dec 21st - 10:00 am Dec 21st - 12:00 noon Dec 21st - 2:00 pm Dec 21st - 4:00 pm
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Area Calculations

*Note: Exterior balconies are not included

7.4 PROJECT DATA

in area calculations

Se

— - S
\%—’"—%/‘
-

oo m— - _— = —

East Block Residential Retail Support VRS Office Childcare Res. Amenity Mech
Level 1 1,605 7,351
# of Units/Floor|0
Level 2 (VRS) 455 7,449
# of Units/Floor|10
Level 3 4,394 1,700
# of Units/Floor|5
Level 4 thru 24 (area per floor) 6,872
# of Units/Floor|7
Level 25 5,287
# of Units/Floor|2
Level 26 3,472
# of Units/Floor|1
Level 27 - Mech Penthouse 1,900
West Block
Level 1 1,772 13,519 1,336
# of Units/Floor|0
Level 2 461 16,425
# of Units/Floor|0
Level 3 (incl. Childcare) 8,874 2,651
10
Level 4 5,753 828
6
Level 5 thru 14 (area per floor), 6,581
7
Level 15 5,848
# of Units/Floor|2
Level 15 - Mech Penthouse 1,900
South Block
|Level 1 | | 4,500 | | | | |
[Sub Totals | 248043 | 25,370 | 0 | 7449 [ 17761 | 2651 | 2528 3,800
Combined Sites | Fee Simple Only
Total GFA 307,602 302,846 Total No. Unit§ 254
FAR Exclusions 1BDRM| 106
Residential Lobbies 1,725 1,800 2 BDRM| 133
Amenity Space 2,628 3,800 VRS Units 10
Total FAR Area 303,349 297,246 PH Units| 5
Total Site Area 101,613 60,460
FAR 2.99 4.92
East Tower Height 86.65m
26 Floors + Mech
West Tower Height 51.75m
15 Floors + Mech
Vehicle parking
Office 22 1/800SF|
Residential 274| 1/Residential Unit|
Residential Visitor 25| .1/Residential Unit]
Total 321
Secure Bike Parking
Bike Valet Service 80
Office/Retail 18 1/2500SF|
Residential 382| 1.5/Residential Unit\
Total 480
Loading
Class B 2\
Total 2
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7.5 UPDATED TRIP GENERATION

November 12, 2014
4111-48

Rick Amantea, Vice President Community Partnerships & Development
Park Royal
By email

Dear Rick:

Re: 752 Marine Drive Rezoning Transportation Impact Assessment
Site Trip Generation Update

This letter has been prepared as a supplement to Bunt & Associates’ Transportation Impact Assessment
Report for the rezoning of 752 Marine Drive in West Vancouver, BC. The proposed site redevelopment
would replace the 6,500 sq.ft GFA White Spot Restaurant with a mixed residential, commercial, retail and
community uses development.

Bunt submitted a Draft TIA Report to the District of West Vancouver in regard to this site on January 3,
2013 which was subsequently reviewed by both District staff and a third party transportation consultant.
Bunt’s report was then updated and re-issued to District staff on March 4, 2013. The March 4, 2013 TIA
report was based on land uses comprised of 289 apartment units, 4,500 sqgft. GFA of retail and 15,800
sq.ft. GFA of undefined community uses

In Bunt’s March 4, 2013 TIA report the total site traffic generation for the busiest Weekday PM Peak Hour
period was forecast to be about 140 vph, of which about 15 vph were estimated to be pass-by retail trips
already present on the road network. Therefore, about 125 net new trips were estimated to be added to
the adjacent road network due to the redevelopment of the site. Subtracting the existing 85 vph
generated by the White Spot restaurant (while it was in operation) resulted in an estimate of additional
traffic generated by the 752 Marine Drive site of about 40 vph during the Weekday PM Peak Hour of traffic.

Since March, 2013 the site plan has undergone refinements and changes to the proposed land uses as
requested by the District of West Vancouver; specifically, the number of residential units was reduced from
289 units to 254 units, the commercial was increased from 4,500 sq.ft. GFA to 25,439 sq.ft GFA, the
community uses were decreased from 15,800 sq.ft. GFA to 2,651 sq.ft. GFA (and designated as Child
Care) and office use of 17,761 sq.ft. GFA was added to the site plan. These land use changes will result in
a different trip generation forecast, which is summarized in Table 1 below.
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Table 1: Updated Weekday PM Peak Hour Trip Generation

Trip
Trips Pass-by
Rate Tr|ps

Residential 254 units 0.30
Office 17,761 sq.ft. 0.97 18 0 18
Retail 25,439 sq.ft. 2.61 67 21 46
Child Care 2,651 sq.ft. 12.34 33 0 33
All Uses 195 21 174

It can be seen that the updated land uses result in a Weekday PM Peak Hour site trip generation of
approximately 195 vph, of which about 21 vph are expected to be retail pass-by and 174 vph are expected
to be net new trips. Subtracting the White Spot restaurant Weekday PM Peak Hour trip generation, it is
forecast that the site redevelopment will result in a total of 89 vph of additional traffic generated by the
752 Marine Drive site.

It is noted that retail and office uses generate considerably more traffic on an area basis than apartment
uses; also, child cares have a significant pick-up/drop-off component which results in a much higher trip
rate than other types of community uses. While the updated land uses result in an additional site traffic
generation which is about 49 vph higher than the March 4, 2013 land uses, it is noted that if the site were
redeveloped according to the existing Park Royal C-1 Zoning, the site trip generation would be
considerably higher as summarized in Table 2.

Table 2: Weekday PM Peak Hour Trip Generation with C-1 Zoning & Assumed Allowable Land
Uses on 752 Marine Drive Site

Trip
Trips Pass-by
Rate Tr|ps

The graphic below illustrates the Weekday PM Peak Hour trip generation of the site under various land
uses scenarios.

Weekday Afternoon Peak Hour Vehicle Trips
752 Marine Drive Site
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Restaurant Zoning with 74 kGFA Drive Development

We trust this information assists with your Development Permit application to the District of West
Vancouver.

Yours truly,
Bunt & Associates

Jane Farquharson, P.Eng., PTOE
Principal

Restaurants 15,000 sq.ft. 13.00 195 137
Retail 29,000 2.61 76 23 53
Office 30,000 sq.ft. 0.97 29 0 29
All Uses 300 81 219
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